

## Minutes of 8/19/ 2019

The meeting started @ 1905 hrs with Commandant Haddix absent due to health issues. Sr. Vice Ric Borders conducted business in Haddix absence.

\*Chaplain R. Schmidt began the meeting with reading of correspondence by family that received Visitation and Rifle Honors . Members in distress were also given prayer.

\* There were no guests present nor was there any install of new members.

\*Minutes of previous meeting (July) were approved.

\*The report of the Board meeting was brought up with future events mentioned. They will be noted in upcoming newsletters along with an Email blast as a reminder.

\*Motorcycle Rally: More to come on this from Cletis evans

\* Toys for Tots- October will be setting up boxes

\*Sr Vice Borders asked Purple Heart recipients to stand and recognition was given.

\*The current Rifle Raffle was discussed and there will be a table set up in Shelbyville at the Rural King. Dates are Sept 20 & 21 and October 18 & 19 with set up beginning at 10AM. Volunteers are needed and appreciated.

\* Jr Vice Phil Hughes discussed recruiting cards. Wear Marine Corps hats etc and watch for potential members. We also have flyers to give at various events that we will have available.

\* Judge Advocate CJ Wychulis discussed the Rifle Raffle , how many ticks sold and how many remaining. Sr Vice indicated with fall approaching there is a better opportunity for sales. CJ also mentioned the parades we have slated for Jeffersontown in September and Veterans Day in November. More to come on these in the upcoming newsletters and email blasts as a reminder.

\* Paymaster Ron Knight discussed finances. No dollar report given here but if anyone wants to know contact him or another elected officer.

\*John Bishop asked if anyone was aware of the Detachment banner. ( it was found ). Bishop also discussed the upcoming parades in Jeffersontown in Sept and Veterans Day in November.. If you plan to attend either or both PLEASE advise him. October 5 & 6 there is a historical event at Bowman field that he will be at. Help would be appreciated. This is a great opportunity for recruitment. This is also the same date as the Detachment picnic. Nearly running out of breath he mentioned the trip to Muscatatuck in Indiana about and asked if anyone would be interested in carpooling. We can meet up at a location in Indiana at a location to be discussed later. The date is October 12. This will be mentioned in the Hard Charger along with an email blast as a reminder.

\*Adj Al Broussard mentioned the status of membership renewals and that we are close to 100% retention. Training for the Rifle and Honors detail will be forthcoming.

\* John Froelich of the Social Committee mentioned the dates for social events for year 2019/2020. These events are important for retention of

new members as well as participation of existing active members. The issue of time taken at the Awards and Installation of Officers in June was mentioned and the time taken needs to be reduced. A proposal will be discussed at the next Board Meeting with a recommendation to follow at a Detachment meeting.

Qtr Mstr Mike Rice advised that on 8/20 there will be a truck headed to Appalachia to try to help reduce the current toys, etc in the warehouse.

Building: Mary Broussard discussed rental status and that she plans to "retire" and hopes someone will step up to replace her for next year.

The Central Division Conference efforts will begin in October.

Pat Beers advised that the State Fair has a great WWII exhibit for those interested. He also needs help with the two vintage motorcycles to be rebuilt and subsequently be raffled for the Detachment. Help is needed with this project.

Submitted by Ted Barber